Agsccmmn of University and Coﬂege Employees

LOCAL No. 1 UBC)

August 2_7‘, 1979.
Mr. W. L., Clark
Assistant Director
Employee Relations
Campus Mail
Dear Mr. Clark‘ il "

In accordance with Artlcle 7 03 (b) of the Collectlve Agreanent
this is to request a short-term leave of absence for Ian Spence, Mail Room,
Library Processing Centre to work in the A.U.C.E. Iocal 4l Unlon Offlce for
the period of September 1, 1979 - Novanber 3@ 19’79 ' |

o _ ,
. The Union also requests that the Um.vers:.ty w:.ll continue 1ts
practice and bill the Union for Ian Spence' S- beneflt plan prelmuins. oy
Yours truly,
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it Mlchelle McCaughran |
it /Union Co-ordinator
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